"UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL.
E/CN.4/Sub.1/5R.98
24 March 1952

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN

RIGHTS =

SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS

Fifth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 1l March 1952, at 3 p.m.

Draft international code of ethics (E/CN.4/Sub.1/151,
E/CN.k/Sub.1/151/Add.1, E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.10) (continued)

CONTENTS:
gyairman: AZMI Bey
Rapporteur: Mr. AZKOUL
Members: . Mr. BINDER
Mr. P. H. CHANG
Mr. GERAUD
Mr. LOPEZ
Mr. MOULIK
Mr. PLEIC
Mr, POLLERI CARRIO
Mr. WAITHMAN
Mr. ZONOV

52-3703

(Egypt)
(Lebanon)

(United States of America)
(China)

(France)

(Philippines)

(India)

(Yugoslavia)

(Uruguay)

(United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland)

 (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice)



E/cm.h/Sub.l/sa 08
Page 2

Eznrescntative of a specialized agency: e T Ty S

Mr. CARNES | United Nations Educational, e
' Scientific and Cultural Organiza-
tion (UNESCO)

Renresent-tives of non-uovernmental organizations:

Categorz~B;~

Mr. BEER C .7 International League for the
Rights of Man

. Mr. MOSSIN ...~ '~ International Federation of Free

Journalists
Secretariat: ‘
Mr. HUMPEREY = Representative of the Secretary-
' ' kGeneral
Mr. EEK o ‘ﬁ"’ Secrétéry of the Sub~Commission

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL CODE OF ETHICS (E/CN.4/Sub.1/151, E/CN L/sub.l/151/Add.1,
E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.10) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN called for the discussion of article II, paragraph b,
of the draft internationel code of ethics. (E/CN,A/Sub 1/L.10) The amendments
submitted by Mr. Moulik (E/CN 4/sub.1/L.10, page 5) and Mr. Binder
(E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.10, page 6), although presented a8 substitutions,
ought really to be proposed as additions, as they did not deal with the
same subject as the original text.

) Mre MGULIK explained that his amendment had originally been
intended to be taken in connexion with article I. His proposal about that
article had not been adopted; thus, he was willing to reg&rd his amendment
as an addition to the original text.

Mr. BINDER was prepared to let the vote be taken first on the
proposal to delete the original text of paragraph 4 and then, if that text
were retained, on his amendment as an addition. The original text was
unnecessary, as no honest newspaper would publish unconfirmed news or give
currency to rumour. The distinction to be made was rather th§€“5étﬁeén news
'reporta and expressiona of opinion. Confusion of the two would mislead the
reader, but the expression of opinion, cleerly identified as sur™, -<8 VEIY

necessary to a newspaper. /The CHATRMAN



E/cN.4/sub. 1/sn o8
PageAj‘ .

{5y

The CKAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Binderts propassl that paragraph L
of the origlnal text should be deleted. - L
' ThatAproposal waSvrechted by 5 votes to 3, with 2 abstentions.

- .Mrs WAITHMAN proposed thstionly the first senténcevdf‘Mr. Binderfs
amendnment (E/CN.4/Sub.1/L.10, page 6) should be retained. The remainder was’
éimply an elaboration of the:idea expressed therein. = Newspspers in which
space was restricted had devised a new form of reporting in which news and -
interpretation were combined. Such pileces were of course signed, and the
interpretative part was clearly introduced 2s such; but it could not be said
that they were free from opinions. Such reports might not, however, be céveréd
by the third sentence, because they were not thecessarily devoted to‘advocéCy; -
~ “Mr. BINDER kad not expected opposition to his amendment and would not
retain more than the first sentence unless other menbers of thé*Sub-Commiesion*
wished the adoption of the entire text. ‘The phrasing had been derived frow the
code of the Americen Society of Newspaper Editors. As the pieces to which '’
Mr. Waithmen had referred were signed, the reader would not teke them for news
reports. - United States newspapérs usually made a clear distinction betwééﬁ‘the
news columns and the editorial page; only a Téw were gullty of colouring news™
reporta to create states of mind which they feared they could not create by
editcri&ls.~ ' R

. Mr. LOPEZ suggested that the second sentence in Mr, Binder’s amendment
should Ve retained. ‘It was most important that bilas should be avoided.

Mr. AZKOUL thought that the idea expressed in the first sentence vas
rather platitudinous, but might be retained. It might be possible to reqﬁiré
& Journalist to be free from bias and to publish things contrary‘to his own
cherished beliefs, but to reqnire him to be free from opinions was unrealistic;
the selection, presentation and context given to news reports vere in themselves
tantamount to an expression of opinion. He wouldAtherefore sugportAMr.'Waithman’a

proposal.

 /Mr. GERAUD’



E/CN.4 /Sub 1/5R.98
Page &

Mr. GERAUD did not believe that news could or should be clearly
distinguished from opinion. There was an undesireble form of Journalism which
twisted facts to make them fit preconceived opinions; but there was an
equally undesirable form which gave the bare facts without any explanation.
The best form of reporting was that in which the facts were set forth and the
lbgical conclusion drawn from them. From time to time such cohclusions should
be revised and brought up to date,

Mr. ZONOV would have accepted the inclusion of Mr. Binder's ideas
in an instrument such as the draft convention on freedom of information, but
thought‘them out of place in the code of ethics. The distinction between news
and opinion had been thoroughly discussed during the debates on the dreft
convention. The Journalist could not be recuired to state facts without
commenting on them; even the statement of a selected fact might to soms
extent be regarded as en expression of opinion. T'urthermore, he could not
see how in practice the press could make the distinction between news and
opinions nor who would make it =-- the editor, the reporter or the public. The
guestion could not be satisfactorily settled mereiy by placing news and
editorial comment on different pages of the newspaper.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking in his personal capacity, remarked that the
world press was divided on the guestion of presentation of news and comments.
Certainly comments had to be based on facts; and he was inclined to favour
the school to which Mr. Géraud belonged rather than Mr. Binder's.: He would,
however, vote against Mr. Binﬂer}s smendment for another reason: the amendment
dealt with & matter of jrofessional technicue rather than professional honour,
and was therefore out of place in a code of ethics. ’

Mr. LOPEZ was familiar with the 1dea expressed in the amendment;
but there was a new trend in Journalistic practice, followed by the United
States press as well, of reporting and interpreting the news in the same
article;A He saw no reason to condemn that practice.

Mr. BIFDER replied that those were usually signed erticles and
readers were aware that they reflected the writer's personal views. His
obJection was to unsigned articles, purporting to be statements of facts, but
coloured by the prejudices of those who controlled the periodical.

JHe could



. Ry

1

E/CN.%4/Sub.1/SR,98
Page 5

He could not sgree that the questicn was technical, It was surely

an ethical matter to refrain from disguiaing advocacy of a certain policy as
L factual reporting; ‘end ‘an injunction to that effect ahould. certa.inly be
c-Ancluded in the draeft code of ethics. "

Mr. GERAUD was not satisfied with Mr. Binder'e amendment. He would
prefer a statement to the effect that the reporting of facte should never be

‘coloured by opinions, but that opinlons should be based on the observation of

facts; on 'that premise, honest Jouwrnmalism ahould be a co—-ordimtion of facts
and oplnicns,

Mr, AZKOUL remarked that Mr., Géraud hed defeated his own purpose 'by
vo‘bing for the deletion of the words "and objective” in article I, since 1t
now appeavred that -he wanted news reporting to be objective.

Mr. BINDER, 4n order to expedite the Sub-Commission’s vo:;k,"ai’greeé.
to reduce his smendment to the first sentence, as suggested earlier by

. Mr, Walthmen,.

C - L

. Mr, AZKOUL moved that, in order to make it clear that a moral
obligation rather than professional technique was involved, the sentence should
be amended to read: "A clear distinction should be made between news reports

and expressions of opinion.”

That smendment was rejected by U votes to 3, with U sbstentions. ..

The CHATRMAN put to the vote Mr. Einder’a amendment, reading as
follows: "Sound pmctice makes clear diatinction between nevs reports and

expressions of opinion.” , ;
Mr. Binder's amendment wms not adopted, 4 votes being cast in favour

and 1} ageinst, with 3 sbstentions..

The CHAIRMAN directed attentlon to Mr. Moulik's final amendment to

peragraph 4 of article IT. .
/M. MOULIK



B/Ci.4/sub.1/SR.98
Page 6

Mzr. MOULIK stated that, in view of the Sub-Commission's rejectioh of
bis other a.mendments to article II, the final amendment for sddftion to paragreph 14'
should be redrafted to reed: "Special restralnt shall be exercised in reportlng
end commenting on ltems of information dealirg wi‘i.-h situations of temsion erising
from raclal., religious or ecomomic diseriminations™. )

Mr. LOPEZ recealled that Mr. Moulik's amendment taken from the All-India
Code vwas a very appropriate px*évision in view of the tense situation between
Indis end Pskistan. It would not be universally applicsble because it would
call upon Journalists to refrain from vigorous reporting of cases of raclal .
discriminstion with a view to preventing violense. Thus 1t might minimize
publicity of incldents of racial discrimination and retard the work of eliminating
discrimination of all kinds. |

Mr, PLEIC stabed that Mr. Moulik's mendment would homper journalists
in report@ing the facts of incidents of discrimination. The bhest way to combat
discrimlnation was to publicize the facts rather 'ghan to be gilent. '

The United Nations hsad exerted great efforts to combat discriminstion in
varicus fields and many Member States had taken action to stigmatize iﬁformatioﬁ
preaching discrimination, Mr. Moulik?s amepdment would be 1in conflict with
action taken by other United Nations bodles. '

Mr. MOULIK explained that his text hed been misunderstood. The ‘
ixtention was not to bar comment on incidents of discrimination, but to seek
restrained comment tending to lessen rather than increase tension. The problem
of tension arising from discrimination was not confined to India snd Pekistan,
but arose in many parts of the world.

He was prepered to accept amendments to clarify the fact that the
provision would not prevent comment. '

Mr. WAITHMAN expressed sympatby with Mr. Moulik?!s objective but would
be unable to support the proposal. The use of the word "restraint™ was open to

interpretations which would inevitsbly present difficulties.

/Mr. LOPEZ



E/CN.h/Sub,1/SR.58
Pagé ‘Y S b

Mr. LOPEZ understood Mr. Moulik's motivea, but stated that a Journalist*
repost of caaes of diec?‘iminatlon vould depend on the aim he sought. In -
certain circumstances he might feel it essentialwto ealm the populsee. and prevent
violence while in others, although he was in primciple opposed to violence, he
might feel compelled to arouse public opinib:; in order to secure remedisl
action, In the final analysis permenewt peace was impossible on the b;a,sig; of -
raclal or religious digerimination.

' Mr. ZONOV was wmsble to suppm m. Moulin's a:aaaémeut, 1t raised
isgues similar to those he himself xad raised, kut wig presented improperly.
A different cg'iemtatiam m mesam am discrim.mtio& mugt be dealt with on
a aiff‘emt plawe. '

The G&IAIRELW put Mr. Houlik‘a amecsﬂme&t to the wote.. - ,
' M:r' Moulik'a m;endment wa f‘ejeeted 'bx "t votea to 2, \rith 6 abste&tio'zs.

ee?

The ,._AI'RMAN ea.lled for a vote on s.f‘tiele IT s amanded, sub jeat
to stylistie changea' ‘ )
"l. Fidelity to the puhlic mtemt is vital to s high
ptandard of pmfesaional conduat. The aeeking of  pergonal advantuge
and the pmmotim of sny I:rivate :Lnterest contra.ry tc. the general
welfare, fox' vhatever reasdn, is not eompatitie with such
professional conduct,
M. Deliberate calumhy, zlander, libel, unfourded accusetions
ard plagiariam are serious professional offences.,
"3. @Good faith vith the reader 1s the foundation of all
Journaliem worthy of the peme. Any published information vhieh
is found to be harmfully imassurate should be spontanesouly and
immediately rectified.
"L, Rumour and urecnfirmed newe shell be treated and identified
as puch,” | '
Artiele II oo smended wes adopted Dy 7 vot.ea to nose, with
§ sdgtenmtions.

- /Mr. MOULIK



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR.¢9
Page 8

Mr. MOULIK proposed that the Sub~fommissior set a target date for
the ecompletion of work om the cede of ethies, He suggeoted thet the eode
should be completed the following day.

Mr. ZONOV felt that suel & limitation would De unwiase in viev of the
Sub-Commission's mandate.

Mr. LOPEZ suggested thet, without edopting a rigid desision, the .
Sub-Commission might set the following aftermoon as a goal toward which to vork,

Mr. BINDER stated that, 1f the Sud~Commission speut sn undue time on
the code,it would be unstle to somplete the other teske whieh it had been
Instrueted to perform and vhich were egually important. Although the code
bad been given priority, ﬁhe Sub-Commisgion hsd yet to deal withk the vitel
queations of obstasles to the free flow of information end recommendations for
future work in the field of freedom of information.

Every attempt should be made to expedite work on the eode and to
complete it, if possible, by the following afternoon,

Mr. AZKOUL mowved sdjourmment of the meeting.

The motion for adjournment was edopted oy 6 votes o 1, with
2 shetentions, ‘

The meeting rose at 5.20 D.m. "

o4/3 p.m.





